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39-41 NORTH TENTH STREET
ALLENTOWN, PA.

October 30, 1935
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r, Ernest R. Cooper
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Brooklyn, N. Y.
Dear Sir:

Thenk you for your letter of October 12th  4in
which you give report of the reception of Station W3AI
We have carefully checked your report with the
Station Log and find it to be correct in every detail.

In order that you may have a record for your files,

we are enclosing herewith Station Stamp, which we trust
will be sufficient.

Thanking you again for your communication, we are

Yours truly,
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